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RE: Petition for Termination of Probation Case #02-048

Dear Ms. Anton:

The Board of Pharmacy is in receipt of your petition for termination of probation.
At 1ts April 19, 2006 meeting, along with PEAC’s letter of endorsement, the Board voted ~
to terminate your probation. Your license will be in good standing and have no further
encumbrances placed upon it.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Colin Eversley, Compliance
Investigator at (410) 764-2493.

Sincerely,
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aVerne 3. Naesea
Executive Director

Cc: Linda Bethman, Board Counsel
LaVerne G. Naesea, Executive Director- e-mail
Patricia Tommasello, PEAC Coordinator B
Shirley Costley

410-764-4794 » Fax 410-358-9512 « Toll Free 800-542-4964
DHMH 1-877-463-3464 » Maryland Relay Service 1-800-735-2258
Web Site: www.mdbop.org





